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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 15" (Fifteenth) Annual General Meeting of the
Members of Hari Shankar Singhania Holdings Private Limited will be held at the
Registered Office of the Company at Nehru House, 3" Floor, 4, Bahadur Shah Zafar
Marg, New Delhi-110002, on Monday, the 30" day of September, 2019 at 11.00 AM. to
transact the following ordinary businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (incfuding
audited Consolidated Financial Statements) of the Company for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2019 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. To confirm the Interim Diwdend of T 4,000/~ per squity share as Final DlVldend for
the financial year ended 31% March, 2019, .

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in connection therewith to
pass, with or without modifications, the following, as Ordinary Resolution:

4. "“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as
amended from time to time, M/s. Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi,
(Firm Registration No. 3010561E) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company fo hold office from the conclusion of the 15" Annual
General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 20" AGM on a remuneration of
Rs. 25,000/~ (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand only) per annum, upto the
conclusion of next AGM, excluding Goods and Service Tax, as applicable and
reimbursement of travelling and other out-of-pocket expenses actually incurred by
them in connection with the audit and the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorlzed to fix the remuneration for the remaining tenure of the

Auditors.”
By the order of the Board
(Ajay Tiwari)
Company Secretary
Regd. Office:

Nehru House, 3™ Floor,

4, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi - 110 002

20" June, 2019

NOTES:

*A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF,
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO
BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE QF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT
A5 PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN
THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL
OF THE COMPANY, A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY MAY APPQINT A SINGLE PERSON AS
PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OQTHER
FPERSON OR SHAREMOLDER,



Mari Shankar Singhania Holdings Private Limited
Directors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 15t Annual Report and Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended an 31st March,

2019,
CORE INVESTMENT COMPANY

The Company is a Core Investment Company-Non Deposit Taking-Systemically
important (CIC-ND-SI) registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and has been
compiying with all the conditions prescribed by RBI,

DEPOSITS

The Company does not accept public deposits and in terms of the Reserve Bank of
India guidelines, the Board of Directors have also passed necessary resolution for
not accepting public deposits during the financial year 2018-19, without prior
approval of RBI.

OPERATIONS

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, tetal Revenue from Operations was
T 7.85 Crores and Profit after tax was ¥ 7.73 Crores.

DIVIDEND

The Directors have recommended the Interim Dividend of € 4,000/- per equity share
paid by the Company during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, as Final
Dividend for the financial year 2018-19. . ‘

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

An Extract of the Annual Return as on 31st March, 2019 in the prescribed Form
MGT-9 is attached as Annexure-I to this report and forms part of it.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Four Board Meelings were held on 29t June, 2018, 220 Qctober, 2018,
st December, 2016 and 20t February, 2019, during the financial year ended on
315t March, 2019. Shri Bharat Hari Singhania has attended all the four meetings of
the Board of Directors during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019,
smt. Vinita Singhania and Dr. Raghupati Singhania have attended three meetings of
the Board of Directors during the financial year ended on 31¢t March, 2019

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year under review there were no contracts or arrangements
entered into with the related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.



PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 NIL,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference fo
financial statements and no material reportable weaknesses was observed in the

system.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the financial year ended 31st March 2019, there was no change in the Board
of Directors of the Company. Further, the Company was not required to appoint any
Key Managerial Personnel during the year.

CORPORATE SO0OCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The requirement of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in terms of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder is not applicable fo the

Company.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. The Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements together with Auditors’ Report form part of the Annual Report.

A report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiary and
associate, included in the Consolidated Financial Statements is presented in a
separate section in this Annual Report. Please refer AOC-1 annexed to the Financial
Statements in the Annual Report.

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement which has become effective on 24t May,
2019, Florence I[nvestech Limited being amalgamated with Bengal & Assam
Company Limited ceased to be subsidiary of the Company and Bengal & Assam
Company Limited has become the Associate of the Company. Consequent to the
said Scheme, JK Agri.Genetics Limited and CliniRx Research Private Limited also
ceased to be the Assosiates of the Company.

CONSERVATICN OF ENERGY ETC,

The details as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder, are not applicable o the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, the term of office
of M/s. 8.B.G. & Go., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company,
will conciude from the close of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the

Company.



The Board of Directors places on record its appreciation for the services rendered
by M/s. $.B.G. & Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the appointment of
M/s. Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for a term of five consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of 15 Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 20% Annual General Meeting pursuant to
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. Requisite Resolution regarding their
appointment is inciuded in the Notice of ensuing Annual General Meeting for
approval by the Members.

The observations of the Auditors in their Report on Accounts and the financial
statements, read with relevant notes are self-explanatory,
COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the

Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has an elaborate risk management system to inform Board Members
about risk assessment and minimization procedures.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

During the financial year under review, there were no significant and materiat orders
passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year
of the Company and the date of this Report,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the financial year under review, there was no change in the nature of
business.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with the
applicable Secretarial Standards for Board and General Meetings.



DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors
state that:-

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating fo
material departures, if any;

b. the accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d. the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

~e. proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws have been devised and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continuous support
and co-operation extended by various stakeholders of the Company,

%,
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Q For an‘d on behalf of the Board of Directoks

Place: New Delhi (Raghupati Sl anla {Vinita Sitghania) (BharatHan Smghanla)
Date: 29th June, 2019 Dirgctor Director Director



Annexure-

" FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March 2019

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN
Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category/Sub-Category of the
Company

Address of the Registered
Office and Contact Details-

UB7120DL2004PTC126956
15" June, 2004

Hari Shankar Singhania Holdings Private
Limited

Private Company/Limited by Shares

Nehru House, 3 Floor,
4, Bahadur Shah Zafar Mary

New Delhi- 110 002

Ph. No. : 011- 33001112
Fax No.: 011- 23353708
Email id : dswain@jkmail.com

(vi) Whether Listed Company No
Yes/ No
~{vil)  Name, Address and Contact - Not Applicabla
Details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any- ‘
I, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
Company:- ‘
Sl. | Name and Description of main products/ [ NIC Code of | % to total
No, | services the Product/ | turnover of the
‘ - _ | Service * Company
1. Other financial service activities except 649 100.00

insurance and pension flnding activities

* As_ per Nation'al Industrial Classification (2008)- Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation,
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

8, |[Name and Address of the | CIN/GEN Holding/ | % of | Applicable
No. [Company ' Subsidiary/| Shares | Section
' : . Associate | held
1 H8S Stock Holding Pvi. Ltd. U74899DL1995PTCO69757 | Subsidiary} 100.00 2(87)
Patriot House, 3, Bahadur
.13hah Zafar Marg, New
. Delhi- 110 002
2 Bengal & Assam Company |L67120WB1947PLC221402 | Associate | 27.07 2(6)
Ltd. :
7, Council House Street,
Kolkata- 700 001




"IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break-up as percentage Of.Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the baginning of the | Mo, of Shares hald at the end of the year %
Shareholders | year (as on 1% April, 2018) (as on 31% March, 2019) change
during
- the year
% of % of
Tatal Total
. Demat | Physical Total | Shares Demat | Physical Total | Shares
A, Promoters
{1 Indian
a) Individual/HUF N.A. 100001 10,000 | 100.00 N.A. 10,000 16,000 | 100,00 N.A.
s} Central Govi, " N.A.
¢ | State Govi(s) N.A, }
d) | Bodies Cormp. N.A,
&) Banks/K| NA,
f) Any other . N.A.
Sub-Total (A) (1):- NLA. 16,000 10,000 [100.00 N.A. 10,000 10,000 1100.00 N.A.
{2) | Foreign -
a) NRls - MLA.
Individuals
b} Other- NA.
individuals
o) Bodies Corp. MNLA,
) Banks/ FI NLA.
&) Any other N.A.
Sub-Total (A) (2):- N.A,
Total Share holding N.A, 10,000 10,000 {100.68 N.A. 10,000 10,600 | 100.00 N.A,
of Promoter
{(A)= (AH1)+{AN2)
B. Public Share
holding
1, Institutions
a) Mutual Funds N.A.
b) Banks/Fls N.A.
) Central Govt. MN.A.
d) State Govt. (s} N.A.
Venture N.A.
e} Capital Funds
Insurance N.A.
f} Companies
a) | Flis NA.
Forelgn
Venture
h) Capital Funds N.A.
) Othars NA,
Sub-Total (B)1):- N.A.
2. | Non-
Institutions
#) Bodies Corp.
i) | Indian NA,
i) { Qverseas NA.
23] Individuals NLA,
i} | Individual
Shareholders
halding
nominal share
capital upto
T 1 lakh N.A,
i} | Individual
Shareholders
halding
nominal share
capital in
excess of ¥1
lakh N.A




¢) | Others NCA, -
Sub-Total (BY{2):- NIL
Total . Public NiL
shareholding (B)=
(E‘-)(1)+(B)(2) ............................
Shares  hald
by Custodian
for GDRs & NLA.
ADRs . R
Grand Total N.A. 10,000] 10,000 |100.00 N.A. 10,000 10,000 | 100.00 N.A.
(A+B+C) o
{ii}  Shareholding of Promoters’
Sl Shareholder's Name Sharea'S?&mg at the beginning of the Sharehuldmg at the end of the year (as | % N
No. year (as on 1% April, 2018) on 31* March, 2019) change
No. of | % of | % of Shares | No. of | % of | % of Shares | in
Shares Totat Pledged/ Shares Tota Pledged/ share-
Shares of | encurmbered Shares of | encumbered | holding
the to total the tor tetal | during
Company | shares Company | shares the
L year
1 | 8hri Bharat Mari Binghania 2 500 25,00 - 2,600 25.00 - N.A.
2 |Smi. Vinita Singhania 2,500 25.00 - 2,500 2500 - N.A.
3 {Dr. Raghypati Singhania 2,500 25800 - 2,500 | 2500 - N.A
4 | Shei Shri Bharat Mari B33 8.33 . 833 8.33 - N.A.
Singhania as Karta of Bharat
Hari Singhania HUF .
5 |Dr. Raghupati Singhania 25 234 8.34 - 834 8.534 - N.A
Karta of Raghupati Smghama
HUF
& |Shr Anshuman Singhania as 833 8.33 - 833 g.33 - N.A
Karta of Shripati Singhania
HUF
Total 10,000 100.00 . 10,000 100,00 -

in

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there Is no change): No change in Promoters’ shareholding

duting the year,

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR= and ADRs):

Not Applicable,

(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: During the year the Company was not required to appoint
any Key Managerial Personnel. Shareholding of the Directors are given hereunder.

8l |-For each of the Lirector Shareholding at the | Cumulative ‘
No. beginning of the year (as on | Sharehalding  during
1% Aprit, 2018) the year
No. of Shares | % of total No, of % of total
shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1. ‘ Shri Bharat Harl Singhanla, Director
At the beginning of the year 2,500 | 2500 | 2,500 | 25.00
Date wisa Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year Not Applicable
Af the end of the vear 2500 | 2500
2, Dr. Raghupati Singhania, Director
At the beginning of the year 2,500 | 25.00 ] 2,500 [ 2500
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year Nat Applicable
At the end of the year i 2,500 | 26.00
KH Smf. Vinita Singhania, Rirector -
Al the beginning of the year 2,500 | 25,00 | 2500 | 2,500
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year Net Applicable ‘
At the end of the year 2500 2500




. © VvV INDEBTEDNESS
) Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acorued but not due for

payment
(In%)

Secured Unsecursd | Deposil Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness

Excluding
Daposiis

indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year (as on 1* April, 2018)
(iy Principal Amount - - - -
{ii} Interest due but not paid - - - -
{iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - . - -
Change in indebtedness during the
financial year

» Addition - -1 .1,60,00,000 ; 1,60,00,000
» Reduction - - - -
Net Change - -| 1,80,00,000 | 1,60,00,000
indebtedness at the end of the :

financial year (As on 31* March, 2019)
() Principal Amount - - 1,60,00,000 | 1,60,00,000
(i} Interest due but not paid - - -
(i) Interest accrued but not due - - 7,880 7,880
Total {i+li+iil) - -t 1,60,07,890 | 1,60,07,820

| Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager- During the year, the
Company was nol requirad to appoint any Managing Director, Whole-time Director or Manager
under the provisions of Section 196 of Companies Act, 2013, hence not applicable.

B. Remuneration to other Directors - The Directors of the Company do not draw any remuneration
from the Company. Further, No siting fee has been paid to the Directors for attending the
meefings of the Board, hence not applicable

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD: Pursuant to the
provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013, during the year, the Company was not required
to appoint any Key Managerial Parsonnel! other than the Managing Director, Whole-time Director .
or Manager under, hence nat applicahle.

VI[, PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the vear ended

31 March, 2019,
o e e

Place: New Delhi {Raghupa Slnghama) (Vinita Singhania) (Bharat Hari Singhania)
Date; 20" June, 2019 Directar Director Director



S K G &Co 1005, Rohit House, Tolstoy Marg,

Chartered Accountants New Delhi- 110001
h Phi011- 41101650

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of HARI SHANKAR HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Repert onthe Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have aundited the standalone financial statements of HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, the
Staternant of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (herein after referred to as “standalone financial statements”).

[n our epinjon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to usthe
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act"} in the manner so.reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the zccounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2019,

and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basiz for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouatantsof
india (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financizal
statements under the provisions of the Actand the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled ocur other
ethical respunsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICATs Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report and Report on Corporate Governance but
does not include the standalone financial statements and consolidated financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’'s Responsibilityfor the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position,financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Actread with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and-completenew of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materia)

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Comipany’s ability to centinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.




it

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

pProcess.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materialﬁ
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with $As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. '

» Obtain an unclerstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal Financial clontrols system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting.
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as agoing
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, i such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are hased on the audit
evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condjrions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. ’




o

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemnents in the standalone finaneial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“AnnexureA” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lossand the Statemnent of Cash Flows dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of account,




d)

£)

h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31sMarch, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31=March,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. )
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

The Company has not paid / provided any remuneration to its directors, accordingly, provisions of
section 197 of the Act are not applicable on the Company. Hence no comment has been offered
under section 197 of the Act, |

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditar’s Report in accardance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and a¢cording to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its standalone financial position

in its standalone financial statements -Refer note no-13 of the standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Accounting Standards,

for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.;

ili. There were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For $.B.G. & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No, 001818N
{Suresh Kumar)

Partner

2

Membership No. 72921
Place: New Delhi
Dare: 29t fjupe 2019
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Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date on the standalone Financial Statements of
HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 315t March 2019

1. As per the records and information given to us, Company does not have any fixed assets
-whether movable or immovable, hence clause 3(i)(a) to 3(i)(c) of Order are not applicable to
company,

2. The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the

order are not applicable. )
3. The company has not granted any loan secured or unsecured to any cowpanies, firms or other

parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act, 2013,

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), {b) & (c) of the Order are not applicable.

4, According to the information, explanations and representations provided by the management
and based upon audit procedures performed, that there are no loans, investments, guarantees
and security for which company have to comply with the provisions of the Section 185 and
186 of the Comnpanies Act, 2013,

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits from public within the provision of section-73 to 76 of the Act or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under (to the extent
applicable). We have been informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board
or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or other Tribunal in
this regard.

6. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company is not
required fe maintain cost records pursuant to section 148(1) of the companies Act, 2013,

(a) According ta the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us,
the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities to the extent applicable and there are no undisputed statutory
dues payakle for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable
as at 31st March, 2019. As per the information provided to us provident fund and
employees’ state insurance are not applicable to the Company as on 31st March 2019.

(b} According to the records and information & explanations given to us, there are no
material dues in respect of income tax, goods and service tax that have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. As per the
information provided to us sales-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
are not applicable to the Company as on 31st March 2019,

8. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year, Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3
{viii) of the Order is not applicable.

9. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer and further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Terms loans raised were utilized for the purpose




10.

11.

12

13,

14.

15.

16.

for which they were raised. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

Based on the audit procedure performed and on the basis of information and explanations
orovided by the management, 00 material fraud by the Company or o8 the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

On the basis of records and information and explanations made available and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the corpany has not paid/ provided managerial
remuneration.

The Company is not 2 nidhi company, therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the said
Order are not applicable to the Company. )

According to the information and explanations and records made available by the
management of the Company and audit procedure performed, for rransactions with the related
parties during the year, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. As explained and as per records, details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as per the applicable Accounting
Standards. '

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and explanations

~given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or

persons connected with him. Accordingly, we are not offering comment with respect to
compliance of Section 192 of the Act. .

“The Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 (read with
note no. 20 of the financial statements}).

For 5.B.G & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. - 001818
G ¥

(Suresh Kumar)
Partner
Membership No. 72921

-

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29t June 2019



Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED {"the Company”} as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of india (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an ppinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our sudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be prescribed ander section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
aver financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system oOver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over Anancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating offectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgments, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we nhave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A




_ ‘Place: New Relhi
Date: 294 june 2019

company’s internal fnancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the compaily; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally acsepred accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
weing (nade only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevel%tion or timely detection Of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect an the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controis, material misstatements due to
. error or fraud. may occul and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject t0 the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of charges in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating cffectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
thé Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For 8.B.G & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. ~ 001818N

AN

{Stiresh Kumar) e

Partner i QY

Membership No. 72921 "ff%‘
>
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HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March 2019

‘ Amount in T
Particulars Note As at 31.03,2019 As at31.03.2018
"I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(a) Bhare Capital 2 1,60,01,00.000 1.60,01.00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 41.48,82,494 39,35,38,818
2,01,49,82,494 1,99,36,38,818
(2) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short term Borrowings 4 1,60,00,000 -
(b} Other Current Lizbilities 5 24,107 19,382
{c) Short term Provisions 6 23,03,630 12,97 370
1,83,27,737 13,186,752
TOTAL - 2,03,33,10,231 1,99.49,55,570
. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
MNon-Current lnvestments 7 2,03,10,15,904 1,99,36,56,207
2,03,10,15,904 1,89,36,566,207
{2} CURRENT ASEETS
(a) Gash and Cash eguivalents 8 21,965 59,439
(b) Short term loans and Advances 9 22,772,362 11,89,924
22,944,327 12,99, 363
TOTAL 2,03,33,10,231 '1,09,48,55 570
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements , 2- 21

As per our report of even date -
For 8.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ERN 001818N
A S

(Suresh Kumar)

Jelpe (T

2D ACCS . “\\
M. No. 72621 // L \
Place: New Delhi Eg_ﬂﬂ(_gﬁ“ﬂa L, M«:&ﬂ VP %(
g ‘ - Directars

Pate : 29th June 2019




HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Far The Year Ended 31st March 2018

Amountin T
Particulars Note 2018-19 2017-18
. Revenue from Operations 10 7.84,99 995 165 84,85 136
Total Ravenue 7.84,29,995 16,54,85,136
I Expenses:
~Firance Cost 11 8,767 1.76,35,617
~(Other Expenses 12 141,282 16,61,574
Total Expenses 1,50,058 1,82,97 161
4 Profit! (Loss ) before exceptional, extraordinary
items and tax (- 1) 7.83,49,936 14,51,87.945
IV Exceptional Hems i i
V. Profit/ (Loss ) before extraardinary items and
tax  (Hl-1V) 7.83,48,936 14,61,87,945
Vi, Extracrdinary Hems . -
Vi, Profit/ {Loss ) before tax (V-VI) 7,83.49,916 14.61.87.945
ViIl, Tax Expensa:
1) Current tax 10.06,260 12,897,370
2) Earlier years adjustments - (854}
3) Deferred tax charges/credit - -
X, Profif (Loss) for the pariod {Vil- Vill) 7,73,43,676 14,48.91,429
¥, Earning per Equity Share {¥):
Bazic and Diuted 17 7.734.37 14,489.14
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes an Financial Siatements 2- 21
As par our report of gven dalg
For 5.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fitrn Registration No. 001818N e
g e AL
ey .
- -
{Surgsh Kumar) ‘ \
Partner 7 /f /Cﬂ—m

Mambearship No.72821
Place : New Delhi
Date : 29th June 2019
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+. ARl SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1

Significant Accounting Policies

1.1

1.2

G

1.4

“ 1.5

Books of Account have been maintained on mercantile basis and recognizes income and expenditure on acc
basis except where recovery / realization is doubtful.

The Preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company o make estimates and
assumption that effect the reported amounts of assets, liability and disclosure of contigent liabifites orrthe
date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period .

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are

known / materliazed.

Currént Tax is the amount of tax payable on the estimated taxable income for the current year as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized in respect of current
year and prospective years. Deferred Tax Assets is recognized on the basis of reasonabile Nirtual certainity

that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the same can be realised.

The investment are held for long term and are valued at cost of acquistion. The long-term investment are
shown at book value as reduced by provision for diminution in their respective values. Provision for
diminution in values of investments is made only if in the opinion of the management, such decline is other

than temporary and is provided for each invesiment individually.

Contigent liabilites , if material , are not provided for and are disclosed by the way of notes, contigent assets
are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. A provision is recognised when the
Cornpany has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources/

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation | in respect of which a reliable estimates can be

made faor the amount of obligation.
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. of T 100 each { Previous year - Nil) —

" HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements A tine
mount in

Particulars As at 31.03.2015  Agat 31.03.2018

NOTE 2

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

10,00.000 ( Previous year 10,00.000 ) equity shares of T10 each 1.00,00,000 - 1,00,00,000

1,60,00.000 { Previous year 1,60,00,000) Cumulative

Radeemable Praference Shares of £100 each 1.60.00,00.000 MMJ,GO.OD.OO,DOO
1,61,00,08,000 1,61,00,00,000

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up
10,000 ( Previgus year 10,000) equity shares of 210 each fully paid 1.00,000 1,00,000

1,60.00.000 Nos. - 1%Gumulative Redeemable Praference Shares 1,60,00,00,000 1,6¢,00,00,000

1,60,01,00,000  1,60,01,00,000
Eguity Shares 1% CRPS

a) Reconcilliation of number of Shares Qutstanding As at 31.03.201% Az at 31.03.2018 Az at 31.03.2019 Az 3t 31.03.218
At the beginning of period {Nos.) 10,000 10,000 1,60,00,000 -
Add:- 1ssued during the period {Nos.) . - - 1,60,00,000
Less-Bought Back during tha pariod {Nos.) - - - -
Out standing at end of period (Nos.) 10,000 10.000 1,60,00,000 1,60,00,000

b} Shareholders holding more than 5% of total Issued Shares

Shareholders Name

Bengat & Assam Company |Lid. (Nos.) - - 90,00,000 §0,00.000

{Earlier BMF Invetments Limited) #

JK Fenner (india) Limited {Nos.) - . 70,060,000 70,006,000

Bharat Hari Singhania (HUF) (Registered in the

riame of Bharat Mari Sighania as Kartz of HUF

g ) (Nos.) 833 833 . )

Raghypati Singhania (HUF) (Registered in the natme

of Raghupati Singharia as Karta of HUF) (Nos.) a34 834 § _

Shripati Singhania (HUF) (Registered in the name of

Anshuman Singhania as Karta of HUF.) {Nos.) Ba3 833 - .

Bharat Hari Singhania (Nos.) 2500 2,500 . .

Vinita Singhania (Nos.) 2500 2.500 - .

Raghupati Singhania (Nos.) 2500 2 500 - -

# BME Investments Lid. merged with Bangal & Assam Company Lid. (BACL) w.e.f. 2dth May 2019 as per NCLTs Kolkata & Chennai orders
gdated 5th November 2018 and 3rd May 2018 respactively.

c) Terms/rights attached to equity ghares ;
The equity shares having a face value of T 10 per share, Each shareholder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per sharg and alse

have equal right in distnbution of profitsurplus in propodtion to the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders .

Terms ! rights attached to Cumutative Redeasmable Proference Shares

1% Cumutative Redeemable Preference Shares of face value of Rs. 100 each shall carry a praferential right with respacte payment of
dividend over the equity shares of the company and which shall be redeermned in § equal annual instalments aiong with prarnium &t the
end of 6/7/8/9 & 10th year in accordance with the provisions of section 55 of the Companies Act 2013 .

d) There was no bonus issue, buy back and /or issue of equity sharas other than for cash considaration in last five years.

\




HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Amount in
) As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
NOTE 3
RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Surplus/(Deficit) in the Profit and Loss Statement
Capital Reserve Account |
Opening Balance 33,68,40,175 33,68:39.71!
Add: during the year - 46:
Less : Transfered to General Reserve - -
33,68,40,175 33,68,40,17¢
General Reserve
Opening Balance 2,78,38219 2,78,38 21¢
Add: For the year - ”
2,78,38,219 2,78,38,21¢
HB| Reserve
Opening Balance N )
Add: during the year @ 20% .1,54,68,735 -
1,54,68,735 -
Profit & Loss Alc _
Opening Balance 2,88,60,424 (17,26,895
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 7.73.43,676 14.48,91,420
Less: Appropriations '
Dividend paid on 1% Cumulative Redeemable Prei. Shares of ¥ 100 each (1,60,00,000) (1 ,45}.04, 10
interirn Dividend paid an Equity Shares @ ¥ 4,000 per share (4,00,00,000) (1 0,00,00,000
Less: RBl Reserve (1,54,68,735) -
3,47,35365 2,88,60,424
SBuiptus/(Deficit) in the Profit and Loss Statement carried to the Balance Shest 41,48,82,454 39,35 38,818
NOTE 4
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
UNSECURED
Inter-corprate deposit from Body Corporates # 1,60,00,000 -
# - Ra 6000000 payable to a Body Corporate with interest @10% PA 1,60,00,000 -
- Rs 10000000 payabile {0 2 Body Corporate with interest @ 10% PA T
NOTE 5
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Liabilities 877 4,042
Other Expenses payables 15,340 15,340
Interest Accrued but not due 7,890 -
| 24,107 19,382
NOTE 6 o
SHORY TERM PROVISIONS
Proviston for Income Tax 23,03,630 12,97,370
23,03,630 12,97,370




B A T wn [—t—— e S RE e O

HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTE -7
Mon Current investmen?

Amountin¥
st Name of the Bodies Gorporate Face | Ag at 31,03.2018 As at 31.03.2018
Mo, Value| No, of Shares Book Value No. of Shares Book Value
Long Term investments
{Other than trade, fully paid up}
A |Investment In Equity Shares
1 |Subsidiaries
a){Unauoted Investment
MSE Stock Holding Private Limited 10 99,899 - 99,999 -
b){Qucted nveastment
Flarence Investech Limited (Refer Note 1) 10 - - 24 66,250  1.57,88,71.546
{Merged with BACL w.e.f. 24th May 2019) - . )
Total (1) ‘ -] 1,57.88,71,548
B |Associates (Quoted)
Bengal & Assam Company Limited 10 30,582,618 (;“’[’.83.02,28.105 8,37,287 25,13,56,559
{Refer Note 1) :
G |Other Quoted investments o
a}}JK Agri Ganatics Limited 10 11,986 < 44,31,224 11,986 44,31,224
b}iJK Lakshmi Cement Lirnited 5 1,39,518 ("'1.12.93,982 1,398,518 1,12,93.982
¢)|JK Paper Limited . 10 1.75,000 < 49,17,500 1,75,000 £9 17,500
g}JK Tyre & Industries Limited 2 7,49,200 ,{r-"Z.‘lO.DD,DTB 7,469,200 2.10,00.076
)i Udaipur Cement Works Limited 4 13,100 60,653 | 13,000 60,653
Total (2) 4,17,03,435 4,17,03,435 |
D |Unguated Investment
a)[Clinitx Research Pvt. Limited 10 3,74,997 ¢ 58,12,454 3,74,597 58.12,454
b}iJ K. Fenner (India) Limited (Refer Note 1) 10 20,480 ¢2,56.01,229 20,150 2.56,01,229
¢){ Sidhivinayak Trading and Investment Limited 10 1,257 ¢ 191,558 1,257 1,51,655
(Formerly Juggilat Karmlapat Udyog Limited) ' .
d)|Nav Bharat Vanijya Limited z 50,592 75,22,871 50,592 75,22,871
e)|Param Shubham Vanijya Limited 10 5,500 § 463,914 5,500 4 63,814
fy|Pranav Investment (M.F,) Go. Limited 10 4,087 < 8,568,318 4,087 8,558,318
g) |Pushpawati Singhania Hospit) & Research Institute 100 15 1,500 15 1,500
n)|Terrestrial Foods Pvt. Limited 10 20,00,000 ¢~ 20000000 . -
Total (3) 8,041,541 404, 11,841 |
E |Preference Shares ..
8% Gumulative Redeemabie Prefersnce 100 22500 722,50,000 22,500 92,50,000
Shares- (CRPS)- Hidrive Deveiopars and
Industries Pvt, Limited '
C {investmant in Mutual fund
UT! Money Market Fund-Institutionat Plan 48,152,853 9.64,22,523 41,117,804 7.50,62,828
- Growth B2 '
Total 2,03,10,15,904 1,99.38, 56,207
Agresgate book value of quoted investments 1,87,19,31,540 1.62.05,74.981
Agreegate book valug of ungupied investments 1E.,90,84,364 37.30,.81.228
Agreegate market valug of quoted investments . 5,37,33,15,290 6,34,56, 77,370
Note:-

1. Flarence lnvesies Limited (Florence) merged with Bengal & Assam Company Limited (BACL) pursuant to the Schema
of Arrangsment duly sanctioned by the National Gompany Law Trbunal (NGLT) at Kolkats & Chennai vide their orders
dated 05.11.2018 & 3rd May 2019 respeciively. The certified copies of the order were filed with ROG on 24.05.2049. As 2
result the company was alloted 89 Equity shares of Rs 10/~ gach fully paid up of BACL against 100 Equity share® of Rs
10/ sach fully paid up held in Florence, Further the company was alloted 101 Equity shares of Rs10/- of BAC against
100 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each held in JK.Fenner (India) Limited in additien to their existing holding,,it_l_ﬂd__}{fﬁﬂﬂﬁf
(India) Limited. Thus the company was afloted 2216321 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ aach of BACL. e ol el
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HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Amountin ¥
Farticulars As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
NOTE 8
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 1,908 831
Balance with Bank
- On Gurrent Accounts 12,477 80,992
- QOn Dividend Account 7,580 7,818
21,965 98 439
NOTE 9 )
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured , Considered Good unless otherwise stated)
Advance Tax (Includiing TDS & Self Aszessment Tax) 22,72,362 11,85,882
Other Receivables - 4,042
22,72,362 11,889,924
2018-19 2017-18
NOTE 10
Revenue from Operations
Dividend Income {Include Dividend from erstwhile subsidiary 7.45,90,287 16.05,64,610
armounting to ¥ 6,16,56,475 (Previous Year T 14,79,75,540)
interest incorme on Fixed Deposits - 1,60,336
Prafit on sale of Investment 39,09,698 47,860,190
7,84,99,595 18,54,85,138
NOTE 11
Finance Cost
Interest paid on ICD 8,767 1,76,35617
8,767 1.76,35617
NOTE 12
Expenses
Other Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
--Audit Fee 15,340 15,340
~Fee for other services 1,153 24780
Professional charges 1,07,480 10,500
Rates and Taxes . 16,00,000
Filing fee 1,800 5400
Misc. Expense 15,519 5,564
1,41,292 1661574




HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMTTEDR

Notes to Financial Statements

13 Capital commitments and contigent ltabilites (as certified by the management of the Company)
T Nil - { Previous Year - T Nil)

14  Amounts outstanding under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act} to the
extent of information available with the Company -¥ Nil (Previous Year - T Nil).

15 Related Party Disclosure
(i) List of Relzated Party:-
a)Subsidiary;-HSS Stock Holding Private Limnited
- Florenca nvestech Limited (Merged with Bengal & Assam Company Lid. w.e.f. 24ih May 2019)

biAssociate:- Bengal & Assam Company Lid. -
) Shri Bharat Hari Singhania, Smt Vinita Singhania and Dt. Raghupati Singhania- Directors

{ii) Transactions with Related Parties.  Nil

16 There is ne inflow and outflow of Foreign Currency during the yaar, Amount in 3
2018-19 201718

17 Earnings per Share (EPS):
MNet Profit / (loss) after tax for the year (@) : 773,43 676 14,48,91 429
Waeighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the 10,000 10,000

paeriod { Nominal value of 10 2ach)

Basic / Diluted Earnings per share'(7) 773437 ©14,489.14

8 () Thé Company has paid an interim equity dividend of T4000/- per share during the year ended 31.03.201¢
amounting to ¥ 40000000/ {(previcus ysar F100000000/) including Dividend Distribution Tax of T Nil {previous yeai
Nil), The said dividend has been recommended as final dividend for the financial year 2018-18.

(i) The Company has paid preference dividend of ¥ /- per share arhounting to ¥ 16000000/ (previous year 3
143041104} including Dividend Distripution Tax - Nil (previous year - Nil)

19 Provision for income Tax has been made considering cerain allowances fadjustments available and as assessed by
the management.

20 a) Buring the year , the Company has applied for Certificate of Registration under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 to RE], New Delhi as a Nen Deposit taking systemically important Core Investment company (CIC-
HD-31) Now the company has received Certificate of Registration dated 14th May 2018 bearing No, N-14.03488 as a
CIC-NDLSL
p) The information as required in terms of Para 21 of Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2015

arg enclosad as per Annexure -1,

21 Previous year figures have been reclassifled/ re-casted suitably wherever considered necessary,
Nag——" [rrectors

Az per our raport of even date
For 3.B.G. & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 001818

o \ &

{Suresh Kumar)
FPartner

Membership No, 72521
Place ; New Delhi
Date  : 28th June 2018




: HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
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¥ Staternent of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2019

¢ Interest received
: Dividend Income

(7.45,90,287)

Amountin ¥
S5.No Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
A. [Cash Flow from operating Activites

Net Profit (loss) before Tax and Prior period income / (expense) 7,83,48,936 14,61,87,945
ADJUSTMENT FOR:-

Add: Finance cost 8.767 1,76,35617

Less: Profit on Sale of Investments (Net) {39,09,698) (47,60,180)

(1,60,336)

(16.05,64,610)

(1,41,292) (16.61,574)
Changes in Working Capital
(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables 4.042 281,757
{(Increase) / Decrease in Payables 4,725 (5,48,515)
Net Increase / Decrease in Working Capital 8.767 (2,56,7358)
Cash Generated from Operation
tncome taxes paid (10,768,842} {(11,35,062)
- Net Cash flow from Operating activities {12,09,467) (30,53,384)

B, {Cash flow from Investing activities
issue of Pref. Share Capital

1,60.00,00,000

Dividend paid on Cumulative Redeermable Preference Shares
Interim Dividend paid on Equity Shares

(1,60,00,000)

(4,00,00,000)

Purchase of Investment (9,44,49,537) {16,92,40,000)
Sate of investment 5,10,00,000 13,46 82,845
Dividend Received 7,45.80,297 16,05,64 610
Interest received - 1,680,336
Net Cash flow from Investing activities 4,11,40,760 1,72,61,67,7H
C. {Cash flow from Financing activities ,
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings(net) 1,60,00,000 | (1,60,00,00,000)

(1,43,04,110)
(10.00.00,000)

Financial Charges (8,767) {1,76,35.617)
Nef Cash fiow form Financing activities {4,00,08,767) (1,73,19,39,727)
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (77.474) {B8,25,331)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD 99,438 83,24 770
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 21,965 498,439
Notes to the cash flow statement
Cash & Cash Equivalents consist of the following :
Cash on hand 1,908 631
Balances with Scheduled Banks (Including Other Bank Balances) 20,057 98,808
21,985 94,439

As per our report attached

For 5.B.G. & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 001818N

f_f..ﬂ—'“-a..

G v

{Suresh Kurnar)
Partner

Membership no: 72921
Place: New Delhi

Date : 29th June 2018
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HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
' Particulars as per NBFC Directions as at 31.03.2019
(88 required in terms of Paragraph 21 of Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank ) Directions, 2016.) -

Tin lacs

Particulars

Liahilities gide :
(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs Amount | Amount
inclusive of inferest accrued thereon but not Ou- Overdue
paid : standing
{&) Debentures : Sacured NIL NIL
s Unsecured NIL
(othar than falling within the

meaning of public deposits™)
(b Deferred Credits NIL
(c) Term Loans NIL

e {d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 160.00

C : {e) Commercial Paper NIL

S (f Public Deposits NIL
(g Other Loans (specify nature) NiL NIL
2) | Breakup of 1(f) above (Out stading public deposits - -
inclusive of interest thereon but not paid)
Assets side :

Amount cuistanding

{3} Break - up of Loans and Advances including
hills receivables [ other than those included
in (4) below ] :

(=) Secured NIL
(b) Unsecured (Excluding Advance Tax of ¥ 22.72 lacs) NI

(4) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire
and other assets counting towards
AFG activities NIL

- | 3) Break-up of Investment :

gtf Current lnvestment : NIL
| Long terra inveiments
1 Quoted :

(i) Shares:  (a) Equity ‘ 18719.32
(b) Preference NIL
(i} Debentures and Bonds NIL
{iii} Units of mutual funds NiL
{iv) Government Securities NIL
v} Others (please specify) NIL

2 Unguoted -
0] Shares:  (a) Equity 804.12
(b) Prefereance 29 B0
(i) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of mutual funds 98402
{iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL




¥inlacs

Lo~

{6) |Borrower group-wise classification of all assets, financed as in
(3)and (4) above
Amount net of provisions
Category Secured Unsecred  Total
1 |Related Paries ™ NIL NIL NIL
| __(a)] Subsidiaries
(b){ Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
(¢} Other related parties NIL NiL NIL
2 |Other than related parties NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL
(7} [investor group-wise classification of all investments(current and .
long term) in shares and securifies (both quoted and unquoted) :
Market Value / Break| Book Value
Category up or fair value or (Net of
NAY ¥ Provisions)
1 |Related Parties ™
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NiL
(b)| Companies in the same group * 54255.56 19345.94
{ , (©)| Other related parties NiL NIL
.
2 |Other than related parties 1010.85 964.22
Total 55 266.21 20,310.16
**  As per Accounting Standard of ICAL
“  For the purpose of market / Break-tp Value, Quoted Share/ Units have been valued at Market Price as
on 31.3.2019, The Unguoted Shares have been valued as per Break-up Value calculated as per Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31.3.2018 whare the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2019 are not available
{8) Other information
Particulars Amount
(i) |Gross Non - Performing Assels NiL
(&" (i) INet Non - Performing Assets NIL
£
(i) [Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL
For5.B.G & Co.
Chattered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001818N
(a
grr'"
Stresh Kumar
Partner
Membpership No. 72821
Place : New Delhi Z.
Dated © 28th June 2019 irectors




$S.B.G. & CO. 1005, Hohit House, Tolstoy Marg,

Charered Accountants New Delhi ~ 110001
Ph: 011-41101650, 97188458101

Email ; skkotwalia@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITQR’S REPORT

To
The Members of HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of HARI SHANKAR SIN GHANIA
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the holding company ") and its subsidiary
(the holding company and its subsidiary together referred to as “Group”)and its associate, comprising
the consolidated Balance Sheat ag at 31st March 20 19, the consolidated Statement of Profil and Lags,
the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statemnents, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”]).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us,the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
March, 2019, of consolidated profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {8As) specified under Section
143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Actand the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtaingd-«i§ "SLgﬁ ient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinjon. / I?ﬁﬁx’fj‘f.‘%
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financizl Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Holding Company’s board of directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Theholding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
ncluding the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, and respective Board of directors of the companies
is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. ‘ '
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Anditar's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financia! Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs ‘will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these conselidated finangjal statements,
P (‘ S
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

-

[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of aceounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia) uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group
to cease to continue as 2 going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
stutements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we
are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have heen andited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance Q’Ffllera%fﬁ carried out by them. We remain
R
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solely responsible for our audit opinion.




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identified misstaternents in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the holding Company and other entities
inciuded in the consolidated financial statement of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

- We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to hear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

che; Matters

(2)(x) We did not audit the financial statements of 1 subsidiary included in the consolidated financial
statements whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 40,966 as at 31st March, 2019,
total revenues of Rs. Nil, net cash flow of Rs.10,123/- for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also
include the group share of net profit of Rs. 97,38,80,218 for the year ended 31=t March, 2019 as
considered in the consolidated financial statements in respect of 1 associate whose financial
statements/ financial information have not been audited by us. These financial statements have
been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and
our opinion on the consolidated statement, in 5o far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of subsidiary and associate, are based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

. P ~ -, (..: ‘_‘_"*w..,_" . . . .
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes cnf:mm?@_ﬁ. t of the consolidated financial
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

d)

g)

h)

ii.

consolidated financial statement have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the consolidated
cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant baoks of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial staternents comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Cornpany and the reports of the other
statutory auditors of its subsidiary company and associate company covered under the Act, none
of the directors of the Group companies, its associate company covered under the Act, are
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and its Associate Company incorporated in indja the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure - A”;

With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors, referred to in other matter paragraph, on
separate flnancial statements / consolidated financial statements of the subsidiary and its
associate, we report that the remuneration paid by the Group and its associate to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the hest of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

The consclidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group companies and its Associate to the consolidated

financial statcrents.

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statement as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material i}}reseeable losses, if any, on long term

contracts including derivative contracts.




fil. There has been no delay in transferring amouits, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the year ended 31st March,
2019 and there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the subsidiaries company and associate incorporated in

India.
For 5.B.G. & Co.
Charlered Accountants
FRN: 001818N
Place: New Dealhi CA Suresh Kumar
Dated: 29" June 2019 (Pariner)

M.No. 072921



Annexure ‘A’ to the independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Harl Shankar Singhania Holdings Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

In conjunction with cur audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Bengal & Assam Company Limited (“the Holding Company™) and its associate company which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date, As per the report of other auditor Company reporting
on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting is not applicable in case one subsidiary
company. '

Management's Responsibility for Infernal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its associate company, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criterta established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilites include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
effictent conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 20713,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by ICAl and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materia) respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over finaneial reporting and their operating effactiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporiing, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit DOpinion on the Company's internal financial controls
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, dccurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as Necessary 0 permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the companies
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reperting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control aver financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Ir1 our opinion, the Holding Company and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in
India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2019, based on the internal control aver financial reporting criferia established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls aver financial reporting in so far as relates to one associate company,
which is incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such company
incorporated in India.

For 5.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants -
FRN: 001818N CARLRS
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Place: New Delhi GA Suresh Kumar
Dated: 20" June 2019 (Partner)
M.No, 072921




HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
Az at 31st March 2018

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies
The sceompanying notes are an integral pan of the financial statements

As per
For 8 F

Charterad Accountants

FRN DO’!V

{3 resh mumar)
FPartner
Mernbership No. 72921

Place:

our repart of even dafe
3.G. & Co,

New Delhi

Date : 25th June 2013

1

Amount in T
e Particulars Note As at 31.3.2019  As at 31.3.2018
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
(@) Share Gapital ' 5 1,60,01,00,000  1,60,01,00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 1.61,29.63,503 30,80,75,127
3,21,30,63,503 1,00,81,75,127
{2} Minority interest - 45,06,68,709
(3)  NON-GURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term Provisions 4 - 7,18,000
{4) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(8} Short-term boarrowings 5 1,61,00,000 1.00.000
() Cther Current Liabilities g 27,647 15,22,922
(c) Short term Provisions 7 23,03,630 286,84 370
1,84,31,277 3,03,07,292
TOTAL 3,23,14,94,780 2,39.88, 70,128
Il. ASSETS
{1 Goodwill on Consolidation 26,496 230878613
{2 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Propery, Plant & Equipment
-Tangibie Assets 8 - 3,000
(b)  Non-Current Investments 9 3,22.91,32 961 203,52 38,063
(e} Deferred Tax Assets 10 - 1,898,000
3,22,91,32,891 203,584,330 063
(3) CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash equivalents 11 57,31 34,32 898
Short Term Loans and Advances 12 2277992 12,91.18 554
23,35,293 13,25,52 452

3,23,14,94,780

2.39,88,70,128

Directors



HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For The Year Ended 31st March 2019

Amount in ¥
Parliculars Nota 201818 2017-18
L Revenue from Operations 13 7,84,99 985 16,25,15.586
.  Other lncome 14 - 247,000
. Total Revenye 7,84,95,995 16,27 62 585
v Expenses:
Empioyes Benaft Cxpensas 15 - 17,85,000
Finance Cost 18 8,767 1,76,35.617
Depraclation & amortization expanses 8 - 3,000
Other Expenses 17 1,581,415 39,82 554
Total Expenses 1,60,182 2,34,08,171
V,  Profit! (Loss ) before exceplional and
extracrdinary items and tax (- 1V) 7,83,38,813 15,03, 86 425
VI, Exceptional items ] )
Vil  Profit! (lLoss ) before extragrdinary items and
tax (V-VI) 7,83,39,813 13,93,56.425
Vill, Extraordinary ltems - .
IX. Profit!{Loss ) before tax (V- VI 7,83,39,813 13,93,56,425
X. Tax Expense;
1) Current tax 10,06,260 67,31,370
2) Earlier years adjustmants - 6,532,148
3) Deferred {2 chargas/credit . 49,000
Xl Profit/ (Loss) for the period (IX - X) 7,73,33,553 13,19,22 208
XN,  Share in profit of Associates 89 85 46 665 92 44 566
Xiil. Balance sfter share in profit of Assaciates (X1 + X1 97,28,80,218 14,11 67 475
XV, Minorily Interast - 3,88,06.185
XV. Net Profit for the Year (Xl - XIV) 47,38,80,218 10,23,61,290
Earnings per Equity Share () : 21
Basic and Dilutad 97,388.02 10,236.13

Significant Accourting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants

As per our report of even dale
For 8.B.G. & Go.

Charterad Accounianis

Firm Ragistration No, 0G1818N

e

(Sﬁresh Eumary

Partner
Membership Ng.72921

Flace : New Deihi
Date : 29th June 2019
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HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note -1 Principles of Consolidation:

(a)

]
[ =S S
.:P.N.H!g

(b

(<)

(d)

(e)

(£)

(g)

h)

The Conselidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of Harl Shankar

Singhania Holdings Private Limited ("the Company™) and financial statements of the following
Companies {incorporated in India), as on 31.03.2019,

Name.ofthe Company Relatignship Shareholding
HS53 Stock Holding Private Limited Subsidiary 59.999%
Bengal & Assam Company {w.e.f. 24 May 2019) Associates 27.02%
Florence Investech Limited # Subsidiary -
IK Agri Genetices Limited # Assaciates -
CliniRx Research Private Limited # Associates -

# Ceased w.e.f, 24% May 2019 (Refer Note 20 {iii})

The Financial Statermnent of the Company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated on line by
line basis by adding together the book value of the items of assets, Habilities, income and expenses
after eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions. Intra - group balances and
transaction have been eliminated on the basis of information available with the Company.

In case of associates, where company hold directty ar indirectly through subsidiaries 20% or
more equity, Investments are accounted for by using equity method in accordance with
Accounting Standard [AS) - 23 "Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements”,

Post acquisition, the Company accounts for its share in the change in the net assets of the
associates (after eliminating unrealized profit and losses resuiting from transactions between the
Company and its associates to the extent of its share directly and indirectly) through its profit and
loss statement in respect of the change attributable to the associate’s profit and loss statement

and through its reserves for the balance.

The excess of cost to the Company of its investment in its subsidiary over its share of equity in the
subsidiary on the acquisition date is recognized in the financial statement as Goodwill on
consolidation and carried in the Balance Sheet as an asset. Negative Goodwili is recognized as
capital reserve on consolidation.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on accounts of the financial statements of the Company,
its subsidiaries are set out in their respective financial statements.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting policies.

Figures pertaining to the subsidiary company have been reclassified wherever consldered
necessary to hring them in line with the Company’s Financial Statements. "




HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Neles [orming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Amountin ¥
Farticulars As at 31.03.2018 Ag at 31.03.20%8
NOTE 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
10,00,000 { Previous year 10,00,000 ) equity shares of 10 eagh 1.00.0G,000 1,00,00,000
1,80,00,000 { Pievious year- 1,80,00,000) 1% Cumulklive Redeemabte 1,80,00,00,000 1,60,00,00,600
Froference Sheres of ¥ 100 cach
1,61,00,00,000 1,61,00,00,000
lssued, Subscribed and Pald up
10,000 ( Pravious year 10,000} equity shares 1,00,000 1,00,000
of 10 sach fully paid
1,60,00,000 Nos, - 1%Cumuiative Redeemable Prefersnce 1.60,00,00,000 1.60,00,00,000
Shares of ¥ 100 each { Frevious year - Nil}
1,80,01,00,000 1,60,01,00,000
Equity Shares 1% CRPS
a) Reconcilifation of numhber of Shares Qutstanding Az at 31,03.2018 Asgt31.032.2018 As a1 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Al the heginning of period (Nos) 10,000 10,000 1,60,00,00,000 -
Add:- lgsued during the pariod _ (Nos.) - - - 1,60,00,00,000
Lass:-Bought Back during the period {Nos.) B - - -
Qut standing at end of period (Nos.) 10,000 10,000 1,60,00,00,000 1,80,80,05,000
b} Shareholdars holding more than 5% of total issued Shares
Shareholders Name
Bengal & Assam Company Limiiad (aadier BMF Investmoms Ltd ) # (Nos.) - - 90,00,000 £0,00,000
J.K Fenner (India) Limited (Nos.) . . 70,400,000 70,000,000
Bharat Hari Singhania (HUF)(Registered in the rame of (Nos.) 333 833 - u
Bharat Hari Sighania as Karta of HUF)
Raghupati Singhania (HUF){Registerad in the name of (Nos.}) 834 834 a -
Raghupati Singhania as Karta of HUF}
Shripati Singhania (HUF){Registered in the namea of {Nos.} 833 833 . -
Anshuman Singhania as Karnta of HUF.)
Bharat Harl Singhania {Nos.) 2,500 2,500 - E
Vinita Singhania {Nos.) 2,500 2,500 - -
Raghupati Singhania (Nos.) 2,500 2,600 . -

# BMF Investmanta L1d, rnerged with Bengal & Assarm Company Lid. (BAGL) w.e.f. 24th May 2019 as per NCLTs Kolkata & Chennai arders dated 5th
Novamber 2018 and 3rd May 2019 respectively.

¢} Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of ¥ 10 per share, Each shamholder of equily shares is entittad to ong
vote per sharg and also have equal right and distribution of profit / surplus in proportion to the no. of equity shares hald by the aquity
shareholder.

1% Cumulative Redeemable Preferencs Shares of fage value of Re. 100 each shall carry a preferential right with respect te payment of dividend ovar
the equity shares of the cempany and which shall be redeemed in & equal annual instaiments along with premium at the end of 8/7/8/2 & 10th year in

accardance with the provisions of section 55 of the Cormpanies Act 2013 .

d) There was no bonus issus, buy back andior fssue of gquity shares other than for cash consideration in iast § years.




HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes torming part of Conanlidated Finanasial Staternents

Amount I T
Particulars Az at 31.03.2018 Az a 31.03.2018
NOTE 3
RESERVE AND SURPLLUS
Security Premium
Opening Balance - -
Add: Bhare in Associales Sepurily Pramiom (1,25,829) -
Add: Shara in Associatas Security Pramium pursuant fo the 92,59,307 91,33,373 - -
schama for the year 2017-18
Capital Reserve
Cpening Balanca 33,68,40,175 33,66.39.712
Add: During the year - 463
Add: Shara In Associatas Capital Resarve 810,703
Add ; 3hare in Associates Capitsl Reserve pursuant 1o the 1,38.51,128 356,15,02,008 . 33,68.40,175
scheme for the year 201718 —
General Resarva
Opening Balance 2,78,38,219 2,73,323,218
Add: For the year - -
Add: Shara of Associates for F.Y. 201718 27,02,243 -
Leszs: Tranaferred 1o Minarity - -
Less: Pre«acquisition reserves B 3,05,40,562 - 2,78,38 219
Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance {55,85,737) {93,737}
Add: Share of Assoclates pursuant to Scheme for 201718 (30,02 495) -
Add: Share of Assaciales 1,40,5822 (58,62,000)
Less: Pre.acquistion reserves u (88,17,10) - (59,595,737}
REj Reserve
Cpening Balance - -
Add: During the year @20% 1,64,68,735 -
Add: Share of Associates Pursuant to Scheme for the Year 2,15,12.270
201718
Add: Shara of Assoclates 209,685,316 5,70,48 320 - .
Burplus/{Deficit) in the Profit and Loss Statement () 1,17,26,58,947 g5.06,47.530)
Total 1,61,29,63,503 30,80,75,127
% Detalls of Surplus/(Deficit) in the Profit and Loss Statemnent
Opening Belance (5.06,47.530) 18,57,290
Add: Profit  (Loss) for tha yaar 97,33,80,218 10.23.61,290
Add: Profit £ (Loss) for the year 2017-18 (pursuant to the Schems} 38,11.42,004 -
Add: Share in Assoriates Provigian for stapdard Assets for the year 2017-18 2,456,643 .
Less: Appropriation
Dividend paid (On 1% Cumulgtive Redeemable Pref, Shares of Rs. 100 each) {1,60,00,000} (1,43,04,110)
Interim Dividend paid on Equity Shares @ 4,000 per share {4.00,00,000} ('10,00,00,000)
‘Corporate Dividand Tax - {4,06,62,000)
WSorporata Dividend Tax paid by subsigianes of Assaciate (1,53,12,725)
tess. Transfer to Generat Resarve pursuant o Scheme for £Y. 2017-18 {27,02,343)
Less: RBEI Rezerve (1,54 ,68,735) B
Less: Share in Associates RBi Reserve Pursuzant to Scheme for the Year 2017-18 (2,15,12.270)
Less: Share In Assoclates RBI Reserve e e (2.08,55.216)
surplus/(Deficit) in the Profit and Loss Stalement carried to the Balance gi:lﬁ;ﬂt" i (5,06,47,230)

/:c.»
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HAR! SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Congalidated Financial Statements

Amountin®

Particulars

As at 31.03.2019

Az at 31.03.2018

NOTE 4

LONG TERM PFROVISIONS
Provigion Tor Employes Benafits

NOTE 5

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Inter Corporate Depesit from Body Gorporates
Unsecurad Loans {from related paries*

T From a Dirgetor - payable on demand

NOTE &

QOTHER CLIRRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Liabilitias
Unclaimed Dividends

(G dlae, will D Danslenied W nvesto Educalivn & Prolection Furgd)

Unclaimad Fragtional Entittiement Shares
Intarast Agcrued but not due

Other Payabias

NOTE 7

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Income Tax

1,80,00,000
1,00.000
1,61,00,000

877

7,380
18,580

27,647

23.03,630
23,03,620

7,189,000

7,185,000

1,00,000
1.60,000

38,042
12,77.000

1.04,000

1,05,880

16,22 824

2,86,84,370

2,86.84.370



HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 3

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in ¥
Gross Block Depreciation! Amortisation Net Block
Descriotion 15t April Additions f Salesf J1st March | Up io Last [ During the} On Sales! Upto As at 3tst March
P 2018 Adjustments | Adjustments 2019 Yeal Feriod [ Adjustments | 31st March 2019 2019 20148
Furpiture & Fixture - - - - - - - - - -
Office Equipmeants 53,000 - 53,000 - 50,000 - 50,000 - - 3,000
Grand Total 53,000 - - - 50,000 - - - - 3,000
Previous Year 80,000 - 27,000 £3,000 81,000 3,000 14,000 58,000 3,000

S L2
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HAR! SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE - 8

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Amountin T

Investments

As at 31.03.2019

As at 21.3.2018

A, Investment in Equity Shares
A-1 Quoted

Assqciates (Mote 1 and 2)

3.02,83,45, 192

25,08,56,080

Others 4.17,03,435 1,32,18,74,770
Total 3,07,00,48,627 1,57,27,30,850
A-Z Unquoted
Associates (Note 2) . -
Qthers &,04,11,841 5,18.48,387
Total §,04,11.841 5.18,49,387
E Investment in Pret. Shares
Azsocizies - 1,80.00,000
Others 22 50.000 22,50,000
Total 22,50.000 1,72,50,000
C Investment in Mutual Fund 9,64,22 523 39 34,07 826

Total Investament (A ta C)

3,22.91.32 991

2,03,62,38.083

{1}

Note:

Carrying amount of quoted investment in Associate include ¥ 1,18,84,43,583/-
(Previgus Year ¥ 3,92,564,000/-) towards share in profits and Goodwilll Capital
Reserve of T 4,53,31,33,870/- (Previous Year Nil)

Florence Investech Limited (Florenee) merged with Bengal & Assam Company
Limited {BACL) pursuant to the Schame of Arrangement duly sanctioned by the
Nationat Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) at Kolkata & Chennai vide their orders
dated 05,11.2018 & 3rd May 20H9 respectively. The cerified copies of the order
were filad with ROC on 24.06.2015. As a result the company was alioted 8%
Equity shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up of BACGL againat 100 Equity shares
of Rs 10/- each fully paid up held in Florence, Further the company was alioted
101 Equity shares of Rs10/- of BACL against 100 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
held in JK.Fenner (India) Limited in addition to their existing hoiding in
JKFenner (India) Limited. Thug the company was afloted 2215321 Equity
Shares of Rs 10/~ each of BACL.

NOTE 10

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES)

A Deferrad tax Assets
Provigion for Leave Encashment - 33.000
Provision for Gratuity - 1,865,000
T 198,000
B. Deferred tax Liabllities - T
Differanca betwaen book [ v -
depreciation & Tax depraciation ;f ,: b=y ﬁ Roiny
DefarredTax Assats (Net ) (A-B) \:;\ [/ VS 1,98,000
RIS T



HARI SHANRAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Nates tormeng part of Consclidaled Finaneial Statements

Amount in ¥
N Az at Az at
Farticulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
NOTE 14 ]
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 1,925 3,718
Balange with Bank -
- Qn Gurrent Account 47 726 13,400,364
Eixed Deposit with bank
Deposit with Central Bank of India New Deihi - 7.00.000
Others
On Dividend Accounts 7,580 12,84,818
On Fractional Accounts c 1,04,000
67,301 34 37 898
NOTE 12 )
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured | Congidered Goods unless otherwiza stated)
inter Corporate Deposits - 10,00,00,000
Interest accrued but not due - 17.94,000
Qther receivable - §,042
Advance Tex (Including TDS & Self Azsessment Tax) 2277982 2,73,19.512
22,77,992 12,91,19,554
NOTE 13 201818 2017418
Revenue from Oparations
Intarest Income - 1,03,58,336
Profit on sale of investrent 35,09,698 1,74,68,190
Dividand Ingome 7,458 90 297 13.46,89.070
7,84 99,895 16,25 15,555
NOTE 14 -
Othar incomea
Interpst on Ingome Tax Refund - 14.600
Miscetlaneous receipts - 2 33,000
- 247,000
NOTE 15
Empioyee Benefit Expenses
Salaries & Wages - 17,856,000
- 17.85.000
NOTE 16
Finance Cost
tlerast paid 8,767 1.76.35,617
8,767 1,78,35617
NOTE 17 ’
Expenses
Other Expansas
Auditors Remurnaration
«Statutory Audit Fea 18,880 97.880
«Tax Audit Fee . 18.000
--Certification fee . 81,000
—Dthers 1,153 25,780
Directors' Fee - 2,256,000
Legal #nd Consultancy expenses 1,11,5620 1,18,040
Postage and Printing & Stationary 4,96,000
Loss on sate of Assets 7,000
Rates & Taxes 16.00.000
Filing fems 12,800
13.00,064

Mise. Expensze
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HAR| SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financgial Statements

18

18

20

21

22

23

a) Capital Commitments Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil}
b Contingent lisbilities not provided (as certified by the management):

(i) Disputed Income Tax Matters (estimated) under Appeal ¥ Nil (Previous year T.66.11 lacs)

Income Tax calcutation has been made considering certain expenses / adjustmants avaitahble as assessed by the
Management

Related Party Disclosure

{i} List of Related Parties:-
a) Bengal & Assam Company Limited wef 24th May 2019 (Refer note (iii) below)
b) Directors - Shri Bharat Hari Singhania, Smt. Vinita Singhania and Dr. Raghupati Singhania

(i) Transactions with Related Parties: . NIL

(i) Florence Investech Ltd. was a subsidiary of Mart Shankar Singhania Holdings Pvt. Lid., however, the said
Company was amalgamated with Bengal & Assam Company Lid. pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation duly
sanctioned by the Hen'ble Benches of National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Kalkata and Chennai vide their
Orders dated 05.11.2018 and 03.05.2019 raspectively. The certified copies of the Order were filed with the
respective ROCs on 24.05.2019 and operative w.e.f. Appointed date i.e. 31.04.2017. Accordingly, the effect of
the said scheme has heen given in these financial statements.

As a result of the Scheme, Florence Investech Lid. ceased to be subsidiary of the Company. Further, the
company was allotted shares of Bengal & Assam Company Ltd. in the ratio of 89 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each
of the Company (Bengal & Assarm Company Ltd)) as fuily paid up for every 100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each
fully paid up held by the Company in Flarence Investech Lid,

Earnings per Share (EPS):

Net Profit / (loss) after tax for the year &) 57,38,80,218 10,23,61,290
Weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the 10,000 10,000
period ( Nominal vaiue of ¥10 each)

Basic and Diluted Earnings par share (3) 97.388.02 10,236.13

During the previous years, the investment received from the Estate of Shri Mari Shankar Singhania as per his Wil
have been recorded at market value of quoted investments and at book value of unquoted investments and to that
extent Capital Reserve was created. As and when the shares are sold, the capital reserve wilt be reducad by the
book value of shares and General Reserve will increase, the difference between sale value and book vaiue will be
shown as profit in statement of Profit & Loss.

iy Tha Company has paid an interim equity dividend of T4000/- per share during the year ended 31.03.2018
amaunting to T 40000000/ (previous year T100000000/-) including Dividend Distribution Tax of T Nl#(prewous
year Nil). The said dividend has been recommended as finai dividend for the financial year 2018- } o .




24

25

25

i The Company has paid preference dividend of T 1/~ per share amounting to T 16000000/~ (previous year ¥
14304 110/-) including Dividend Distribution Tax - Nii (previous year - Nil)

During the yaar , the Company has applied for Certificate of Registration under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of india Act, 1934 to RBI, New Delhi as a Non Deposit Taking Sysiemicaily Important Core Investment company
(CIC-ND-21), Now the company has received Certificate of Registration dated 14th May 2018 bearing No. N-
14.03488 as a CIC-ND-SI. .

Congolidate Net Assets and Share in Consclidated Profit & Loss:

S]Name of the entity Net Aszets (i.etotal assets Share in Profit or loss
Na. minus total Ligbiiities }
Ag % of Amount (T) As % of Conseolidated Amount ()
Consolidated Proftt or Loss
Net assets
AjParent
1iHar Shankar Singhanis 62.71| 2,01,49,82,494 7.24 7,73,43.676
Hualdings Pyt, Lid,
B|Subsidiary
1|HSS Stock Holding Pvt. Ltd. {0.00) {62,574) (0.00) {10,123}
2{Minority Interast - - - -
Total B {0,00) (62,574} (0.00) {10,123)
Total (A+B) 6271 2,01,49,19,920 7.94 7,73,33,653
C|associates (Investment as per
Equity Method)
1iBengal & Assam Company Ltd. 37,29 1,19,81,43,583 92.06 89,65 46,665
Total G 37.29| 1,18,81,43,583 82.06 89,65,46,665
D|Elimination - - - -
Total (A+B+C+D) 100,00 3,21,30,63,503 100.00 97,38,80,218
Previous year figures have been reclassified/ re-casted suitably wherever considered necessary.
Ag per our report of even date
For 5.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants .
Firrn Registration No, 001818N__
%,v‘f’ il
(o ! LE
"\J“
{Suresh Kumar) Lont l/L._..//
Partner . / Y e
Membership No.72921 ]@D’[ﬁ\w‘* | {ww V-
Piace : New Delhi et Y
Date ; 28th June 2018 }a Directors



HARI SHANKAR SINGHANIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Staterment of Consolidated Cash Flow for the year snded 31 March 2019

Amountin¥
5.No Parficulars 2018-19 201718
A, |Gash Flow fram operating Activites
Met Profit (loss) before Tax and Prier pariod income { (expense) 7,83,39,813 13,93,56,425
ADJUSTMENT FOR:-
Add: Depreciation & Amonrisation - 3,000
: Finance Cost 8,767 1,78,36,617
Less: Profit on Sale of lnvestments {30,08,608) (13.76.,72,180)
s Interest received - {1,28,68,326)
:Dividend recgived {7,45,90,297) (16,05,57,610)
{1,51,415) (15,35,03,054}
Chandges in Working Capital
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 4042 1,04,51,757
Increass / (Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 4 725 6,71.875
Net Increase / Decrease in Working Capital 8,767 1,11,23 332
Less : Exceptional ltam . -
Net Taxes Paid {10,76,942) {80,80,062)
Less - Exceptional Jteim -
Net Cash flow from Operating activities (12,185,590 {15,04,68,624)
B. |Cash flow from Investing activities
Issue of Preference Shares . 1,66,00,00,000
Purchase of Invesiment (2,44,48 537) (67,74,40,000)
Sale of Investment 5,10,00,000 78.18,82 845
Sale of Assets - 7,000
Dividend regeived 7,45,90 297 28,26,64,610
Interest received - 85,64,336
ICD givan - (3,00,00,000)
Net Cash flow from Investing activities 4,11,40,760 1,86,56,78,791
C. |Gash flow from Financing activities
ncrease /{Cecrease) in Short Tarm Borrowings (net) 1,80,00,000 (1.60,00,00,000)
Dividend paid on Cumuiative Redeamable Preference Shares (1,60,00,000) {1,43,04,110)
Interim Dividend paid on Equity Shares {(4,00,00,000) {10,00,00,000}
Dividend & Corporate Dividend Tax Paid - (9,24,23.460)
Financial Charges {8,767 (1,78,38,617)
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings {net) - -
Net Gash flow form Financing activities (4,00,08,757) (1,82,43,63,187)
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (&7 507} (91,54,221)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING QF THE PERIOD 34,32 838 1,25,87,119
Less: Derecognition of Subsidiary’s share pursuant io the Schame (32,88,002) -
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 87,31 34.32,898
Notes to the cash flow stalement
Cash & Cash Equivalents consist of the following ;
(Cash on hand 1,895 3,718
Investmant in Fixed Depasit " 7,030,000
Balances with Scheduled Bank 47,726 13,40,364
On Dividend Account 7,580 12.84.818
On Fractional Acsount “ 1,04,000
57,31 332,898

Az per our report attached

For 8.B.G, & Co.
Charterad Accountants
Firm registration number. GOT818N__

("

(SJresh Kumar)
Partnar
Membership no: 72821

%&M’u \
Seea-aflr?y

lace: New Dalhi
Date : 28th June 2018

(*\ 2&

_~nirectors

P



(Farsuant 3o irst pranso 1o sut seclien (3] of seciion 324 reas with aue 3 ol Sempenies Jocounls] Auag , 2014}

HARI SHAMNKAR SINGHANEA HOLDIMNGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Form AQC-|

Financiaf frformation of Subsidiares and Associate Companies

Part "A": Subsidtiaries

{Amount in T

Sk Hame of Subsidlary Reporting Raparing Clasing Shara Restrve & Total Assets | Total Liakiltes | Invostmants! Twmover | ProdH FiLossl{ Provislaee [ Proiid after Proposad % of
Ma, pariad ber te Currency  {Exchango Capdtal Surglus Sack-In-Trade before 1or taxailan dividend Share
subsidlaty Rate 1axabion {axatlan Hioldieg
sancormed, H
differeat fram
tha holding
CANEPaNy’s
reporting -
perlod
b 2 a 4 § B i L] ) 19 17 17 13 14 15 15
¢ EHSS Seck Haldieg Pvats £1d. H.A kR M.A 10.50,060 (1062, 574) 40565 40,985 M3 il oy W 110,923) M £9.09%

Hodes

1 Hars af subsidiafes which are yab 46 2ommence speralisn - M.A.

2 Hames of Supsigianes waizh have bean Fuicaled ar sold duwirg Be year - MLA.

Part "8B": Associates

Statement pursuant to Secfion 12943} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associates

51, Kame of Assoclals 5 Bongal & *
By, AsEEm
; Company
H Elamlbogl
¢ |Latest Sudfied Batance Shet SL.65.5019
Crate
Sharg ¢f Associales hekd oy lhe
z Conpary o e year ard
i |Me of shares 10,532,518
iy [Nt &t avesdrsars in 1,83.02,28, 405
Assosiales
I&1) | Exlenl of Hoadrg §%) ZT.02%
1 m_.ﬂmnzn.m.g of hvrw Ehere s Horrg > TE5
$—.| SEgnlficant InAuen<e
i 4 |Reason why the Assaclate |s _
H not censolldaded
§ & |Hotwanth atiributasta o
i |sharelotding as per rtest T.55,%4,7R.060
geutttad Batance Shant
5 |Profilf Less far the yaar
i |7 Consdered 1 consaidalion 05,55,45,365
M. Mu,ﬂﬂ_uwm__wﬂaua 2,59,47,07,325

1.

AESDCEIES wiich ane yet Lo commencs aperason - b 4

P - pew Db
Catz 23ih June 2519
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